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Dorothy Menasco QQ‘QSQ\ _Te EPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] _____Admlnlstnﬂvelhﬁn___cmm
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM DOCUMENT NO. \ | S Of- Qc\
To: Records Clerk DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pdf; 20101115142526449 pdf, 20101115141346245 pdf, 20101115140027676.pdf,
20101115133356316.pdf

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: {850) 521-1706

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Tax Advice Disclosure; To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://iwww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/15/2010
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GUNSTER

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Writer's E-Mail Address: BKeating@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP
Dear Ms, Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counsel of record for
Bright House.

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Strect

Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839
BKeating@gunster.com

(850) 521-1706

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 | Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 850.576.0902 | www.gunster.com
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Ms. Ann Cole
November 15,2010

Page 2
Sincerely,
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A,
Loet %:
Beth Keating
Attorneys for Bright House Networks

MEK

ce: Parties of Record

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW



Page 1 of 3

Dorothy Menasco QC\QBQ\
From: Kevin Bloom FPSC, CLK - CORRESFPONDENCE
Sent:  Friday, November 20, 2009 7:55 AM ___Administrative\_ Parties  Consumer
To:  Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT No NSO\~ oy
Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel DISTRIBUTION:

Fine

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Kevin Bloom

Cc: 'demetria.g.clark@verizon.com' _

Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Good afternoon, Kevin. Please confirm that Mr. O'Roark should be added as a party of record in Docket 090501, based
on Demetria’s information below, and we will proceed. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasce

Chict Deputy Conmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commiission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [ mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 3:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

David should still be the contact person. He's the Vice-President of Regulatory affairs. However, Dulaney
O'Roark is our general counsel, so I thought he should be listed on these dockets.

Demetria
I'm always moving forward. ~ Debbie Allen

Demetria G. Clark, Specialist
Verizon FL — Regulatory Affairs
850~222-5479 (voice)
850-294-2218 (cell)
850-222-2912 (fax)
demetria.g.clark@verizon.com

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:55 PM

To: Clark, Demetria Germaine

Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Good afternoon. Demetria,

11/20/2009
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In updating Mr. O'Roark's information per your request below, I note that David Christian is listed as Verizon's contact
person in Docket 090501. Can you please confirm whether you would would like to leave David Christian as the
contact person or change it to Dulaney O'Roark? Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connnission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:43 AM

To: ‘demetria.g.clark@verizon.com'

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Katie Ely

Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Hi Demetria,

Thank you for this information. We will update the contact information for atty O'Roark, in the dockets vou have listed
below. Don't hesitate to give us a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Serviee Connnission
Office of Commrission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:40 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Changes to contact information

Katie Ely

Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
£50-413-6304

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from stare officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available 10 the public and the media upon request. Therefore, vour e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:38 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Please update the contact information for Dulaney O’Roark (General Counsel - Verizon Florida) in the following
11/20/2009
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telecom dockets:
- 080234

- 080278

- 090313

- 090501

His new address and contact numbers are:

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328
770-284-3620 (phone)
770-284-3008 (fax)

Demetria
I'm always moving forward. ~ Debbie Allen

Demetria G. Clark, Specialist
Verizon FL ~ Regulatory Affairs
850-222-5479 (voice)
850-294-2218 (cell)
850-222-2912 (fax)
demetria.g.clark@verizon.com
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From: O'Roark, Dulaney L
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:37 PM

To: Parker, Thomas R (TOM); Glover, Michael E; Caswell, Kimberiy (KIM); Christian, David (DAVID); Kampert, Deborah B
(DEBBY); App, Frank (FRANK); Clark, Demetria Germaine; Robinson, Michelle A (MICHELLE); Monroe, John; Denniston, James R;
Severy, Richard; Simmons, Woodrow J (WOOQODY); Edmonston, Rebecca A (BECKI); Soundararajan, Srinivasan (Sandy);

Carrathers, Charles (CHUCK); Davis, Robert G (Bob)

Subject: Office move

All:

I moved offices yesterday. Here is my new address, phone and fax info:

De O'Roark

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328
770-284-3620 (phone)
770-284-3008 (fax)

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

11/20/2009
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Dorothy Menasco OO\

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK COmRE e ENCE [
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 11:34 AM [_'__] Adm:msfrs'ww?}& Parties i"%f,:nsunerg
To: Nancy Pruitt DOCUMENT Mo, \ 150\ a4 §
Cc: Katie Ely Dlgmm”:: § i e T e |

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payplisess

You are absolutely right! Thank you for catching that. We will make that change.

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 11:14 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC {Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones)

Document 11453-09 should go in 090501 not 090515.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 10:27 AM

To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones)

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 10:12 AM

To: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones)

DOCKET TITLE = Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7896 by Ray Scott d/b/a East
Coast Payphones, sffective November 16, 2009.

UTILITY NAME = Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [CLK note: Subsequent
correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file //LAPSC\LIBRARY\FILINGSY09111453-09

Document ID = 11453-09
Document Filed 11-18-09

11/19/2009
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access i, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist, Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary,

11/19/2009



- PARTIES
Dorothy Menasco | Qo3

From: Dorothy Menasco VEOIY

Sent:  Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:43 AM DG OH

To: 'demetria.g.clark@verizon.com’ QC‘\Q6Q \

Cc: Nonnye Grant, Katie Ely - o

Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel
Hi Demetna,

Thank you for this information. We will update the contact information for atty O'Roark, in the dockets you have listed
below. Don't hesitate to give us a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Flovida Public Service Commission
Office of Commissian Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:40 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counset

Changes to contact information

Kade Ely
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commisston

850-413-6304

Please nore: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most watten communications to ox from state officials regarding state business ace
considered to be public records and will be made avatable to the public and the media upon request. Therefote, your e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine {mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com])
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Please update the contact information for Dulaney O'Roark (General Counsel - Verizon florida) in the following
telecom dockets:

- 080234

- 080278

- 090313

- 090501

LR R MUMEBER-DATE T
His new address and contact numbers are: i ]- b D , NOV 2D &

1/18/20 e
11/18/2009 ri'bb-t,u:'lr’.ibS_.'{vjf-{‘Cle_"ﬁ;_',_




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
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From: Q'Roark, Dulaney L

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:37 PM

To: Parker, Thomas R (TOM); Glover, Michael E; Caswell, Kimberly (KIM); Christian, David (DAVID); Kampert, Dehorah B
(DEBBY); App, Frank (FRANK); Clark, Demetria Germaine; Robinson, Michelle A (MICHELLE); Monroe, John; Denniston, James R;
Severy, Richard: Simmons, Woodrow 1 {WOODY); Edmonston, Rebecca A (BECKI); Soundarara]an Srmwasan (Sandy),

Carrathers, Charles (CHUCK), Davis, Robert G (Bob)

Subject: Office move

All:

! moved offices yesterday. Here is my new address, phone and fax info:

De O'Roark

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328
770-284-3620 {phone)
770-284-3008 {fax)

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

11/18/2009



